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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW

Washingt
Mr. Thomas Freeman, Jr.
Assistant Director
Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
817 14th Street,
Washington, D.C.

N.W.
20005-33

Dear Mr. Freeman:

On August 16, 1985, we met
grievance at the fourth st
procedure.

Ponvannh

“ THOMAS K. FREEMAN

on, DC 20260
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J. Willia
BMC, Dallas,
H4C~-3A-C 6934

Re:

TX

to discuss the above-captioned
ep of our contractual grievance

The issue in this grievance is whether the grievant was

properly charged AWOL.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settlement of

this case as follows:

Rubber stamp and facs
acceptable subject to
case-by—-case basis,

Accordingly, we further ag
application of the above 1
circumstances.,

Please sign and return the
your acknowledgment of agr

imile signature is
verification on a

reed to remand this case for
anguage to the specific fact

enclosed copy of this letter as
eement to settle this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

Muriel Aikens
Labor Relations Department

Thomas Freeman, Jr.
Assistant Director .
Maintainance Craft Division
American Postal Workers i

Union, AFL-CIO
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